
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

METROPOLITAN WATER RECLAMATION DISTRICT 
OF GREATER CHICAGO 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration DATE: February 11, 2026 

Diversity Section 

TO: Brian M. Levy, Managing Engineer 

FROM: Richard L. Martinez, Jr., Diversity Administrator 

SUBJECT: 26-RFP-04, Environmental Attributes Services Provider 

After reviewing this RFP, the Diversity Section has concluded that Affirmative Action goals are not 

applicable. 

The purpose of this RFP is to partner with an environmental attributes service provider who has the 

required knowledge and experience to provide a detailed analysis of the potential value of 

uncontracted environmental attributes associated with the District's facilities, together with a plan to 

capture such identified value. The successful proposer will make an agreement with the District in 

which the proposer will generate revenue for the District via the sale of environmental attributes. 

Affirmative Action participation goals apply to District proposals where the estimated total 

expenditure is in excess of $100,000.00. In accordance with this RFP, the District will not be directly 

paying for the referenced services. Given that there will be no direct cost to the District for the services 

provided, appendices A and V should not be included. 

Should you have questions concerning this review, please contact Fred Fortier, Diversity Officer, at 

extension 1-4032. 

RLM/FF 

C: D. LoCascio, S. Morakalis, T. Phan, L. Cornier, P. Kunath, N. Lopez, M. Valdez 


